

Frequency Band Information

Band	Frequency Band *	Power	Power	Power	Emission	Type	Necessary	Step
	(A)	(B)	(C)	(D)	(E)	(F)	(G)	(H)
1								
2								
3								
4								
5								
6								
7								
8								
9								
10								
11								
12								
13								
14								

* Specific portions of these bands can be blanked out and not used. Coordination with local FCC/FAA can be accomplished, as necessary. Key: (A) Frequency Band (B) Maximum RF output power at the transmitter (C) Maximum EIRP (D) MEAN or PEAK (E) type of emission (F) Appropriate Modulation (G) Necessary Bandwidth

- Deleted: 994 MHz to 1002 MHz [1]
- Deleted: 1.0 GHz to 2.0 GHz [2]
- Deleted: 1040 MHz to 1050 MHz [3]
- Deleted: 1100 MHz to 1154 MHz [4]
- Deleted: 1216 MHz to 1240 MHz [5]
- Deleted: 1260 MHz to 1300 MHz [6]
- Deleted: 1337 MHz to 1345 MHz [7]
- Deleted: 2.0 GHz to 4.0 GHz [8]
- Deleted: 4.0 GHz to 8.0 GHz [9]
- Deleted: 5.0 GHz to 5.250 GHz [10]
- Deleted: 1... [11]
- Deleted: 9.0 GHz to 9.055 GHz [12]
- Deleted: 9.125 GHz to 9.2 GHz [13]
- Deleted: 12.4 GHz to 18.0 GHz [14]

Page 1: [1] Deleted 994 MHz to 1002 MHz	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [1] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 25 W
Page 1: [1] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 25 W
Page 1: [1] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM MEAN
Page 1: [1] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T NON	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [1] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T CW	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [1] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T CW	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [1] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 625 KHz
Page 1: [2] Deleted 1.0 GHz to 2.0 GHz	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [2] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 20 W
Page 1: [2] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 200 W
Page 1: [2] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM MEAN
Page 1: [2] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T NON	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [2] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T CW	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [2] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T CW	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [2] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 1.25 MHz
Page 1: [3] Deleted 1040 MHz to 1050 MHz	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [3] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 20 W
Page 1: [3] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 20 W
Page 1: [3] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM MEAN
Page 1: [3] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T NON	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [3] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T CW	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [3] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T CW	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [3] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 1.25 MHz
Page 1: [4] Deleted 1100 MHz to 1154 MHz	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM

Page 1: [4] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 20 W
Page 1: [4] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 20 W
Page 1: [4] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM MEAN
Page 1: [4] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T NON	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [4] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T CW	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [4] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T CW	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [4] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 1.25 MHz
Page 1: [5] Deleted 1216 MHz to 1240 MHz	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [5] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 20 W
Page 1: [5] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 20 W
Page 1: [5] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM MEAN
Page 1: [5] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T NON	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [5] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T CW	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [5] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T CW	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [5] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 1.25 MHz
Page 1: [6] Deleted 1260 MHz to 1300 MHz	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [6] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 20 W
Page 1: [6] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 20 W
Page 1: [6] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM MEAN
Page 1: [6] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T NON	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [6] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T CW	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [6] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T CW	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [6] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM 1.25 MHz
Page 1: [7] Deleted 1337 MHz to 1345 MHz	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
Page 1: [7] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM

20 W

Page 1: [7] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		20 W
Page 1: [7] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		MEAN
Page 1: [7] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	NON	
Page 1: [7] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [7] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [7] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		1.25 MHz
Page 1: [8] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
2.0 GHz to 4.0 GHz		
Page 1: [8] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		20 W
Page 1: [8] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		200 W
Page 1: [8] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		MEAN
Page 1: [8] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	NON	
Page 1: [8] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [8] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [8] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		2.50 MHz
Page 1: [9] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
4.0 GHz to 8.0 GHz		
Page 1: [9] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		20 W
Page 1: [9] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		200 W
Page 1: [9] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		MEAN
Page 1: [9] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	NON	
Page 1: [9] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [9] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [9] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		5.00 MHz
Page 1: [10] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
5.0 GHz to 5.250 GHz		
Page 1: [10] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		20 W
Page 1: [10] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM

20 W

Page 1: [10] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		MEAN
Page 1: [10] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	NON	
Page 1: [10] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [10] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [10] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		5.0 MHz
Page 1: [11] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	1	
Page 1: [11] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
8.0 GHz to 12.4 GHz		
Page 1: [11] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		20 W
Page 1: [11] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		200 W
Page 1: [11] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		MEAN
Page 1: [11] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	NON	
Page 1: [11] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [11] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [11] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		5.50 MHz
Page 1: [12] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
9.0 GHz to 9.055 GHz		
Page 1: [12] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		20 W
Page 1: [12] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		20 W
Page 1: [12] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		MEAN
Page 1: [12] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	NON	
Page 1: [12] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [12] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [12] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		5.0 MHz
Page 1: [13] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
9.125 GHz to 9.2 GHz		
Page 1: [13] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		20 W
Page 1: [13] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM

20 W

Page 1: [13] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		MEAN
Page 1: [13] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	NON	
Page 1: [13] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [13] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [13] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		5.0 MHz
Page 1: [14] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		12.4 GHz to 18.0 GHz
Page 1: [14] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		20 W
Page 1: [14] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		200 W
Page 1: [14] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		MEAN
Page 1: [14] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	NON	
Page 1: [14] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [14] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
	CW	
Page 1: [14] Deleted	Horton, Nathaniel T	6/12/2006 4:40 PM
		7.06 MHz